Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Coats, Brian@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COATS, BRIAN@WATERBBBDDE385-
DD05-476A-BC5C-F251692B0BEAL11F>

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:06 AM

To: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Cc O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Evoy,
Barbara@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Lifting Curtailments Letter

Attachments: octljpg; oct2,jpg; sept26,pg; sept27.jpg; sept28.jpg; sept29.jpg; sept30.jpg

Attached is the next seven day forecast, some rain in the foothills and northeastern part of the State for the next couple
days; peters out afterwards.

From: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:54 AM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Cc: Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; West, Yvonne@Waterboards; Aue, Marianna@waterboards; Coats,
Brian@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Lifting Curtailments Letter

This is the latest (September 12} | see of this letter. What is the status? It was my understanding that we would want to
turn off curtailments when it starts raining, not necessarily tied to stream response. | know there is not likely to be a
large runoff response but Tom wanted us to turn off curtailments tied to rainfall.

From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 7:02 AM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Cc: Grober, Les@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; West, Yvonne@Waterboards; Aue,
Marianna@waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Lifting Curtailments Letter

Here is a revised letter. [ accepted most of Marianna's edit and put in edit and footnote for Term 91. This is needed for
today's meeting so we need to have final version by 9:00.

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:50 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Cc: Grober, Les@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Lifting Curtailments Letter

Craig pointed out that lifting "curtailments" at specific times my impact the protections of Term 91. We thought it

might be important just to note it in the general letter and then follow with more specific info to the Term 91 folks.

From: Wilson, Craig@Waterboards
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Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 1:47 PM
To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards
Subject: Lifting Curtailments Letter

Hi Barbara,

See suggested footnote re Term 91 toward end.

Craig
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